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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 9:25 AM
To: 'Sutton Engineered Systems, Inc.'
Subject: RE: Wrong EIN

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the levet and quality of services provided to you.

Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sutton Engineered Systems, Inc. [mailto:sesi-florida@tampabay.rr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:49 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Wrong EIN

Hello Florida Division of Corporation

| would like to change my current EIN number to a new EIN number for my corporation.

My Corporation and address is:
Sutton Engineered Systems, Inc.
116 Woodette Drive

Dunedin, FI 34698

FL Document No. P10000080840.
New Corporate EIN : 27-4470487

Corporation is a Subchapter S Corporation.

Please delete my old EIN and make this change to my New EIN.

»

Thank you,

Robert P. Sutton

President

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us] '

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011.8:52 AM
To: Sutton Engineered Systems, Inc.
Subject: RE: Wrong EIN

16



- .

The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the Corporation name and assigned
document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Ploase take a few minutes to provide feedback ¢n the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sutton Engineered Systems, Inc. [mailto:sesi-florida@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:16 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Wrong EIN

Hello

| just filed my 2011 corporate annual report but made a mistake and used my old EIN number. | need
to modify my report to include the correct EIN number. Can you tell me how to go about that change?
Robert P. Sutton

Sutton Engineered Systems, Inc.
Document Number P10000080840

17



